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CCA Official Filing: 
11/13/02*************2:37 PM*************Matilda Sanders**************1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

DOCKET NUMBER 
021039-TC 

LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, November 13, 2002 2:36 PM 
CCA - Orders 1 Notices 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

11/13/02 2:35:00 PM 

FILE NAME 
021039.LHD 
0210 .LHD 

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE 

1 



Kay Flynn 

CCA Official Filing: 
11/15/02********10:07 AM********Kay Flynn*********l 

From: Linda Dodson 
Sent: Friday, November 15,2002 10:03 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 021044-TC - good news/bad news 

Thanks. I'll do the order. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2002 10:02 AM 
To: Linda Dodson 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 021044-TC - good newslbad news 

Thanks, Linda. I checked and found it was that way on the req to est. dkt form, but we should have caught it when we set 
up the docket. 

I've fixed the docket title in CMS, but I just looked at the order we issued yesterday, and it has his name spelled as 
"Shubert" -- consistently. We probably need an a-order to fix that. (Order number would be PSC-02-1561 A-FOF-TC.) 

Kay 

-----Original Message----­
From: Linda Dodson 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2002 9:48 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Docket No. 021044-TC 

Kay, 
Somehow this docket got set up as DOCKET TITLE = Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 3033 by James 
M. Shurbert, 
effective 7/16/02. 
UTILITY NAME = James M. Schubert 

The title should list the name as James M. Schubert. The order also lists the name incorrectly (James M. Shubert). Do 
you need an amendatory order? Let me know what needs to be done to correct this. 
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CCA Official Filing:

11/15/02*************10:53 AM*************Matilda Sanders**************1 


Matilda Sanders PS( -oC /AB I A FoF -TC 

From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: 
 Friday, November 15, 2002 10:53 AM 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/15/02 10:53:00 AM 
Docket Number: 021044-TC 
Filename I Path: 021044A.LHD 

AMENDATORY ORDER 
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1 




